Czerniak, Justin

Subject: DRC Walk

Location: Meet at DRC office

Start: Tue 6/18/2019 9:00 AM

End: Tue 6/18/2019 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Czerniak, Justin

Required Attendees: James, Tenisha; Marshall, Steven; Ferrer, Greg

Look at possible DRC path of travel and other expected facility and safety needs for summer and Fall Semesters.
Please let me know if this time and day will work for you.

Thanks
Justin

Justin Czerniak

College Safety and Emergency Planning Coordinator
Norco College

2001 Third St, Norco, CA 92860

Office 951-738-7798

Work Cell 951-204-4297
justin.czerniak@norcocollege.edu

Twitter: @NCSafetyPrep




Czerniak, Justin

Subject: Path of Travel walk through for DRC

Location: Walk to begin at DRC

Start: Thu 8/16/2018 9:00 AM

End: Thu 8/16/2018 10:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: James, Tenisha

Required Attendees: James, Tenisha; Bell, Kimberly; Sierra, Javier; Collins, Michael; Czerniak, Justin
Optional Attendees: Hodawanus, Tricia; Esparza, Monica; McMahon, James

From: Czerniak, Justin

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:14 AM

To: James, Tenisha <Tenisha.James@norcocollege.edu>

Cc: Sierra, Javier <Javier.Sierra@norcocollege.edu>; Collins, Michael <Michael.Collins@norcocollege.edu>; Wilson, Tanya
<Tanya.Wilson@norcocollege.edu>

Subject: FW: Disabled student services campus walk before the Fall semester

Good morning Tenisha,

Last August myself and Javier worked with the DRC to address a few path of travel issues that arose for a disabled
student.

After that meeting, there was a conversation with a suggestion that we set up a walk of the campus before the fall
semester to foresee and hopefully mitigate potential issues for students needs before they become a pressing issue.
With that in mind, | would like to schedule a date and time with anyone individuals you wish me to work with.

Thank you for your time, | look forward to working with you and your staff.
Justin

Justin Czerniak

College Safety and Emergency Planning Coordinator
Norco College

2001 Third St, Norco, CA 92860

951-738-7798

justin.czerniak@norcocollege.edu

Twitter: @NCSafetyPrep




